Lockington, Elliott (SPAC/PSPC)

From: Media <media@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>

Sent: May 7, 2020 1:03 PM

To: Roy, Cecely (SPAC/PSPC); Harris, Emily (SPAC/PSPC); fitz-morris, James (SPAC/PSPC)

Cc: Elizabeth Lindsay; Jean-Frangois Létourneau; Lucie Brosseau; Me'Shel Gulliver Bélanger;
Media

Subject: RE: For MO Approval: Tier 1 / COVID-19 - Follow-up - PPE shortages and price gouging

in Canada / The Washington Post

Hi Cecely,

Yes, here it is (they responded directly to the reporter yesterday):
I understand Canada has — at least in the short term—resolved the mask shortage. Is that so? This has not
happened yet in the U.S. and we want to understand the difference.

The Government of Canada is coordinating with provincial and territorial governments to continually assess needs for
personal protective equipment (PPE) items, such as masks.

To address these needs, the Public Health Agency of Canada (PHAC) has been working with Public Services and
Procurement Canada to advance bulk procurement orders and has been allocating PPE and medical supplies to the
provinces and territories as per an approach agreed upon by federal-provincial-territorial Ministers of Health. PHAC is
also deploying PPE and ventilators from its National Emergency Strategic Stockpile (NESS) to provinces and territories
that have submitted requests for assistance. The purpose of the NESS is to help supplement provincial and territorial
resources through the provision of surge support.

Shortages of PPE is an ongoing concern as the global demand remains high, which is why, in addition to procuring PPE
and increasing domestic manufacturing capacity, the Government of Canada promotes a variety of measures to flatten
the epidemiological curve such as frequent hand washing and physical distancing.

Thank you,
Stefanie

From: Roy, Cecely (SPAC/PSPC) [mailto:cecely.roy@canada.ca]

Sent: May 7, 2020 12:58 PM

To: Media <media@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>; Emily Harris <Emily.Harris@canada.ca>; James Fitzmorris <james.fitz-
morris@canada.ca>

Cc: Elizabeth Lindsay <Elizabeth.Lindsay@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>; Jean-Frangois Létourneau <Jean-
Francois.Letourneau@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>; Lucie Brosseau <Lucie.Brosseau@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>; Me'Shel Gulliver
Bélanger <MeShel.GulliverBelanger@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>

Subject: RE: For MO Approval: Tier 1 / COVID-19 — Follow-up - PPE shortages and price gouging in Canada / The
Washington Post

Hi media team,
Are we able to find out what the Public Health Agency is providing as a response to the first question in this request?

Thank you!
Cecely
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From: Media [mailto:media@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.cal

Sent: May 7, 2020 10:23 AM

To: Harris, Emily (SPAC/PSPC) <emily.harris@canada.ca>; Roy, Cecely (SPAC/PSPC) <cecely.roy@canada.ca>; fitz-morris,
James (SPAC/PSPC) <james.fitz-morris@canada.ca>

Cc: Elizabeth Lindsay <Elizabeth.Lindsay@1tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>; James Stott <James.Stott@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>; Jean-
Frangois Létourneau <Jean-Francois.Letourneau@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>; Lucie Brosseau <Lucie.Brosseau@tpsgc-
pwgsc.gc.ca>; Martine Skelton <Martine.Skelton@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>; Media <media@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>; Me'Shel
Gulliver Bélanger <MeShel.GulliverBelanger@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>; Rachel Lagacé <Rachel.Lagace@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>;
Sara Lacasse <Sara.Lacasse@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>; Vivianne Soubhie <Vivianne.Soubhie@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>

Subject: For MO Approval: Tier 1 / COVID-19 — Follow-up - PPE shortages and price gouging in Canada / The Washington
Post

Good morning Emily and Cecely,
For MO approval, please.

Thanks,
Marc
873-354-7219

Media heads-up

The Washington Post

Hamburger, Tom (The Washington Post)

Date call received: May-04-20 at 11:30

Deadline: May-06-20 at 17:00 (still wants info)

Tier 1 - COVID-19 — Follow-up - PPE shortages and price gouging in Canada

CONTEXT (for your information):

The reporter is seeking specific data on two points. PHAC will respond to the first question. PSPC will
respond to the second question.

VALUE STATEMENT:

The Government of Canada is collaborating with provinces and territories on an ongoing basis to
identify their needs and purchase required equipment, supplies, and services to combat COVID-19.

Public Services and Procurement Canada (PSPC) is taking an aggressive approach to buying—
especially when it comes to personal protective equipment for frontline healthcare workers. This
includes:

- Ordering ahead in bulk on behalf of provinces and territories

- Supplementing those orders by purchasing limited-availability supplies that are immediately
available;

- Ramping up domestic manufacturing capacity, through the Plan to Mobilize Industry to fight COVID-
19, being led by Innovation, Science and Economic Development Canada.

This is over and above the efforts provinces and territories are taking to secure their own supply.

QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS:
513



Q1. I understand Canada has, at least in the short term, resolved the mask shortage. Is that
so? This has not happened yet in the U.S. and we want to understand the difference.

The Public Agency of Canada will respond.

Q2. Can you provide data on the number of masks Canada has obtained and how this
compares with overall need? For example, can you provide information about prices paid,
how the masks were imported, etc.?

The information related to quantities of respirators purchased is available on our web page.

As we are operating within a highly volatile market where there’s an intense global demand for PPE, we are
exploring all options to get needed medical supplies and equipment to our frontline workers. This includes
working with existing suppliers as well as new suppliers at home and abroad.

Most of our N95 respirators and surgical masks are coming from foreign countries but we are also diversifying
our supply chains by supporting Canadian companies that are retooling their lines to build up domestic supply.

We have recently signed an agreement with Medicom of Pointe-Claire, Quebec, to provide 20 million N95
respirators and 24 million surgical masks made in Canada a year, for the next ten years.

This is over and above the efforts provinces and territories are taking to secure their own supply.

In order to protect the integrity of our procurement processes, as well as the integrity of global supply
chains, we need to exercise caution at this time with information we are providing, so as not to jeopardize any
of our orders. Therefore, we are unable to provide specific information about mask pricing.

kkkkkkkdkkikkiikikikkk

ANSWERED on April 28, 2020.

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

o Ordering ahead in bulk on behalf of provinces and territories

« Supplementing those orders by purchasing everything that is immediately available

« Ramping up the domestic manufacturing capacity, through the Plan to Mobilize Industry to
fight COVID-19, being led by Innovation, Science and Economic Development Canada

This is over and above the efforts provinces and territories are taking to secure their own supply.

Q1. Has Canada, with more centralized purchasing and administration, also been relatively
successful in fighting price gouging and distribution inequities?

As the Government of Canada's central purchaser, our primary objective is to secure the essential

supplies that frontline healthcare workers need to protect themselves and Canadians, as we face the
COVID-19 pandemic.
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Canada's procurement specialists are working around the clock, in close collaboration with the Public
Health Agency of Canada and Health Canada, to secure needed equipment and supplies.

We are taking an aggressive approach to buying—especially when it comes to personal protective
equipment for frontline healthcare workers. This is being done by working directly with both new and
existing domestic and international suppliers and manufacturers, as well as ramping up the domestic
manufacturing capacity, through the Plan to Mobilize Industry to fight COVID-19, to meet both short
and long-term needs.

In a market characterized by a surge in demand, we are buying existing inventory where we can and
placing large orders to create and maintain a steady stream of goods flowing from diverse sources
over the coming months and in anticipation of future needs. For some products, this surge in global
demand has resulted in increased costs as we source the lifesaving equipment that our frontline
health workers and Canadians need. As we are increasingly seeing sources of domestic supply come
online, we are also working directly with Canadian manufacturers to purchase significant quantities of
essential supplies. We now have regular shipments arriving from international suppliers, and
deliveries for supplies like hand sanitizer and face shields from Canadian companies is increasing as
a result of industry stepping up to support the response to COVID-19. This is over and above the
efforts provinces and territories are taking to secure their own supply.

From the outset of our procurement response to COVID-19 the Government of Canada has been
working in direct collaboration with the Public Health Agency of Canada as well as in partnership with
provinces and territories to inform our bulk buying approach. As part of this approach, we are also
providing assistance in shipping orders made directly by other jurisdictions with international
suppliers including the provinces of Ontario, Nova Scotia and Quebec as well as the Canadian Red
Cross, on cargo flights chartered by the Government of Canada and transported back to Canada.
After receipt, supplies are distributed to provinces and territories as quickly as possible, under the
oversight of the Public Health Agency of Canada.

The Government of Canada will continue to work tirelessly to secure the necessary supplies to meet

both Canada's short and long-term needs - working with a range of domestic and international
suppliers.
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